
 

 
 

Board of Zoning Adjustment 

 
 

       BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

August 26th, 2025 

Pre-meeting – 3:30 p.m. (6th Floor) 

Meeting – 4:00 p.m. (Council Chambers) 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

JULY MINUTES ....................................................................................................................................................... 3 

AGENDA................................................................................................................................................................. 5 

CASE NO. 1 729 CHURCH STREET NW ..................................................................................................................... 6 

PLOT PLAN ................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
ELEVATION 1................................................................................................................................................................. 8 
ELEVATION 2................................................................................................................................................................. 9 

CASE NO. 2 728 ALMA STREET NW ....................................................................................................................... 10 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................... 11 
SITE PLAN .................................................................................................................................................................. 12 

CASE NO. 3 818 SYCAMORE STREET NW .............................................................................................................. 13 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................... 14 

CASE NO. 4 1409 8TH AVENUE SE .......................................................................................................................... 15 

CASE NO. 5 4522 IVY DALE ROAD SE .................................................................................................................... 16 

FRONT ELEVATION ....................................................................................................................................................... 17 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

JULY MINUTES 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:      Chair Delayne Dean, Mr. Chester Ayers, Mark McCurry, Mr. Tom 

Polk, and Flor Gonzalez 

         

SUPERNUMERARIES:        Mr. Mark Moody 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:         Mrs. Ruth Priest, Assistant City Attorney 

          Mr. Tommie Williams Planner 

          Mr. John Waggoner Inspector Manager & Recorder 

           

         

        

Chair Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m. in the Council Chambers on the first 

floor at City Hall.   

 

Chair asked that role be called. Present as noted above. 

 

Chair asked if the June 2025 minutes required any corrections. There were no corrections made. 

Mr. Tom Polk motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Chester Ayers made a second. On a voice 

vote, all Yes, the motion carried. The minutes from the June 2025 meeting were approved. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Donald Gardner to conform as closely as possible in the opinion of the 

Board from Section 25-14 (a) for: 

 

1. a 2600 square feet lot size variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (a) 

2. and a 10 feet lot width variance form Section 25-10.10 (2) (f) 

 

to construct a new single-family dwelling. Property is located at 729 Church Street NW in an R-

3, Residential Single Family District. 

 

Donald Gardner presented this case to the Board. Mr. Gardner stated his name and address as 729 

Church Street NW. Mr. Gardner stated he is seeking a variance to build a home on the property. 

 

Chair asked if the lot has been brought into compliance concerning the accessory structures. Mr. 

Gardner stated, Yes. Chair asked if they all have been removed. Mr. Gardner stated one building 

with fencing has been removed and the carport is in the process of removal. Chair stated until the 

lot is in compliance the Board cannot vote on the variance. Mark McCurry made a motion to table 

the case until the lot is brought into compliance. Chester Ayers made a second. Chair called for 

role. All Yes, the motion was approved. 

 

 

 

 



4 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Terry Lawrence for a 15 feet side yard setback variance from Section 

25-21.1 (g) and a 5 feet side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.9 (2) (e) to construct a 

carport. Property is located at 101 Betty Street SW in an R-2, Residential Single Family District.  

 

Richard Humphries presented this case to the Board. Mr. Humphries stated his name and address 

as 310 8th Avenue NE. Mr. Humphries stated the owner is requesting a variance to construct a 

carport on a lot with double front yard setbacks. Mr. Humphries stated they have contacted the city 

concerning enlargement of the right of way and there are no current plans to widen the road. 

 

Chair asked for questions from the Board. Chair asked if there was a reason this carport cannot be 

placed in the rear yard. Mr. Humphries stated due to the front driveway configuration of the home 

it could not be placed in the rear. Mr. Humphries stated a fully enclosed garage could be built in 

the rear but the client desires an open sided canopy structure. Tom Polk asked for a hardship. Mr. 

Humphries stated it is a corner lot with a double front yard setback that limits space to construct 

the carport. 

 

Chair asked for any other questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the 

public. None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for 

comments from the Planning Department. Tommie Williams expressed concerns of the large 

setback encroachment and future road expansion. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair 

asked the Board for its ruling. Tom Polk made a motion to approve with condition the carport 

remains open sided. Chester Ayers made a second. Chair called for role. All Yes, the motion was 

approved. 

 

 

 

Chair asked for any other new business. None. 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:14 p.m. 

 

_________________________    
 

Delayne Dean, Chair 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Donald Gardner to conform as closely as possible in the opinion of the 

Board from Section 25-14 (a) for: 

3. a 2600 square feet lot size variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (a) 

4. and a 10 feet lot width variance form Section 25-10.10 (2) (f) 

to construct a new single-family dwelling. Property is located at 729 Church Street NW in an R-

3, Residential Single Family District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Holy Temple Church of God for a 30 feet rear yard setback variance 

from Section 25-10.10 (2) (d) and 3 feet side yard variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (e) to 

construct an accessible addition for seniors. Property is located at 728 Alma Street NW in an R-3, 

Residential Single Family District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of CEOTA for: 

1. a 7.5 feet rear yard setback variance from Section 25-12.2 

2. a North Easterly 23.5 feet side yard setback variance from Section 25-12.2 

3. and a South Westerly 3 feet side yard setback variance from Section 25-12.2 

to construct an addition to a historic structure. Property is located at 818 Sycamore Street NW in 

an I-D, Institutional District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Hannah McCollum for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-93 

(b) to operate a Day Care of not more than 6 children during the day (not after7:00pm.). Property 

is located at 1409 8th Avenue SE in an R-3, Residential Single Family District. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Willowgate Homes LLC for a 3 feet building height variance from 

Section 25-10.8 (2) (g) to construct a new single-family residence. Property is located at 4522 Ivy 

Dale Road SE in an AG-1, Agricultural District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 729 CHURCH STREET NW 



7 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Plot Plan 



8 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Elevation 1 



9 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Elevation 2 



10 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 728 ALMA STREET NW 



11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Survey 



12 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Site Plan 



13 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 818 SYCAMORE STREET NW 



14 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Survey 



15 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 1409 8TH AVENUE SE 



16 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 5 4522 IVY DALE ROAD SE 



17 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Front Elevation 


